ACADEMIC APPEALS

August 17, 2023

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rolando Diaz, Jennifer Anderson, Chaehyun Lee, Doug

Hansen, Ian Gerg, Susan Ronnenberg (Ex Oficio), Ashley

Hampton, Sondra Petty, Lawrence Silver

MEMBERS ABSENT:

GUESTS PRESENT:

The meeting was called to order at 2:31 pm by Chair Ian Gerg.

A motion was made by Ashley Hampton and seconded by Sondra Petty to approve minutes from April 20, 2023 & May 17, 2023, meetings and were unanimously approved.

First on the agenda were grade change requests. They were as follows:

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in Art 3203 taken in Fall 2020. A motion to **approve** was made by Ashley Hampton and seconded by Sondra Petty. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in ART 3083, ART 3203, HON 3113, & PSY 3523 taken in Spring 2021. A motion to **approve** was made by Ashley Hampton and seconded by Sondra Petty. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in ENG 1113 taken in Fall 2022. A motion to **approve** was made by Ashley Hampton and seconded by Sondra Petty. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in ENG 1113 taken in Fall 2022. A motion to **approve** was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Ashley Hampton. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "D or C" in BIOL 3624 taken in Fall 2015. A motion to **deny** was made by Ashley Hampton and seconded by Jennifer Anderson. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in CIS 1003, ENG 0123, MATH 1513, ORIE 1002, and THTR 1143 taken in Fall 2014. A motion to **approve** was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Sondra Petty. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in BIOL 1404 taken in Spring 2005. A motion to **deny** was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Jennifer Anderson. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in BIO 1404 and ENG 1113 taken in Fall 2019. A motion to **approve** was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Sondra Petty. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in BUS 4901 and MKT 4533 taken in Summer 2019. A motion to **approve** was made by Lawrence Silver and seconded by Doug Hansen. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "F" to "W" in COMM 1013, COMM 2563, and COMM 3273 taken in Fall 2022. A motion to **approve** was made by Jennifer Anderson and seconded by Ashley Petty. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested a grade change of "D" to "W" in COMM 2253 taken in Fall 2022. A motion to **approve** was made by Jennifer Anderson and seconded by Ashley Petty. The motion passed 7-0.

Next on the agenda were requests for immediate reinstatement. They were as follows:

A student requested immediate reinstatement for Fall 2023. A motion to **approve** was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Doug Hansen. The motion passed 6-1.

A student requested immediate reinstatement for Fall 2023. A motion to **deny** was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Ashley Hampton. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested immediate reinstatement for Fall 2023. A motion to **approve** was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Jennifer Anderson. The motion passed 7-0.

A student requested immediate reinstatement for Fall 2023. A motion to **approve** was made by Ashley Hampton and seconded by Chaehyun Lee. The motion passed 7-0.

A motion to adjourn was made by Rolando Diaz and seconded by Ashley Hampton. The meeting was adjourned at 4:52 pm.